TOWN OF ALGOMA
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING

Wednesday, October 10, 2018 at 6:00 pm
Algoma Town Hall
15 N. Oakwood Road, Oshkosh, Wi 54904

AGENDA
The Commission may discuss and act on the following:

Call to Order.

Roll Call.

Discussion and possible action re: Minutes from July 11, 2018.

Discussion and possible action re: Rezoning of lots 00200281905 and 0020030 to R-2 Suburban
Residential and R-3 Two-Family Residential.

Discussion and possible action re: Preliminary Plat Approval — Lakevista Estates.

6. Adjourn.

W

U

NOTE: It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at the
above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making
responsibility. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. :

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled
individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact
the Town Hall Office at 920-235-3789.

Posted at Service Oil Inc., Algoma Town Hall, www.townofalgoma.org
Posted on: October 04, 2018




Approved on xx/xx/xxxx
Summary of Proceedings

TOWN OF ALGOMA
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Wednesday, June 11,2018

Summary of Proceedings

1.

Call to Order:

The Town of Algoma Plan Commission meeting was called to order by Ms. Clark at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call:

The following Committee Members were in attendance: Petey Clark, Audra Hoy, Jeff Lytle,
Dan Martin, Kristine Timm, Dewey Nelson and Mark Thompson.

The following Committee Members were absent: None
The following were also present: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator

Discussion and possible action re: Minutes of the June 13, 2018 meeting.
Motion to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2018 meeting was made by Ms. Hoy, Mr. Nelson

Motion carried (7-0).

Discussion and possible action re: Certified Survey Map for parcel numbers 002-0240-10 &
002-0239-10-01.

Mr. Krumenauer explained the details of the certified survey request. He continued by stating that
the majority zoning designation of R-1 Rural Residential will continue throughout the lot
consolidation. The final survey product will be a single lot that is larger than the surrounding lots
but still within size tolerances for a single-family residential lot.

A second point that Mr. Krumenauer highlighted was related to the potential stormwater impacts
of the lot consolidation. He went on to recognize local resident concerns but reminded the
Planning Commission that stormwater management is not part of the CSM process and not
required for a lot consolidation or single lot CSM.

Ms. Clark asked if there were any technical questions.

No questions were asked by the Planning Commission members.



Approved on xx/x/xxxx
Summary of Proceedings

Ms. Clark opened the discussion up to the audience for any questions or comments.

60 Rolling Green Circle: stated concerns over the stormwater impact of building a residence on
the lot in her backyard.

2921 CTH E (owner): stated that water has always been an impact in this area and that the
consolidation of a lot is not going to affect the area.

Ms. Clark asked if a stormwater solution is possible to help protect any future or current
residence.

Mr. Krumenauer reminded the Planning Commission that stormwater mitigation is not required
for this CSM but that mitigation techniques can be explored if a residential building permit is
taken. Mr. Krumenauer also stated that the natural topography of the area is north to south and
that mitigation efforts for rain water should have been addressed when Oshkosh permitted the
existing subdivision.

50 Rolling Green Circle: expressed concern regarding stormwater. He went to state that he
expects that no negative growth in stormwater will be allowed after the lot is developed.

Mr. Lytle asked a clarification regarding zoning designations and asked whether or not the lot if
developed could tie into Oshkosh’s storm system.

Mr. Krumenauer clarified the proposed zoning is consistent with future land use. He also stated
that the subdivision developer that built the subdivision should have addressed existing water
runoff from the north during the development review, but it isn’t common practice to allow a lot
that is not in the municipality to connect to storm main. “

Mr. Thompson asked if drive access could be denied by Winnebago County.

Mr. Krumenauer stated that the only direction available for a driveway is onto CTH E and the lot
is already a buildable lot. He did not expect any concerns from Winnebago County.

A motion was made by Mr. Lytle and seconded by Mr. Thompson to approve the Certified
Survey Map as proposed.

Motion carried 7-0

Adjourn

A motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Thompson and seconded by Mr. Nelson. The meeting was
adjourned unanimously at 6:30 p.m.



Submitted by,
Deborah L Stark, WCMC
Clerk

Approved on xx/xx/xxxx
Summary of Proceedings

Recording Secretary,
Benjamin Krumenauer
Administrator



STAFF REPORT October 4, 2018

ITEM 4: DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION RE: REZONING OF LOTS 00200281905 AND
0020030 TO R-2 SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL AND R-3 TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Petitioner: Lakeview Estates, LLC
520 W Huron Street, Oshkosh, W1 54963

Owner: AF Group, LLC
1445 Candlelight Court, Oshkosh, WI 54904

Action(s) Requested

Action 1: Petitioner is requesting approval of a change in zoning designation from A-2 General
Agricultural Zoning District to a combination of R-2 Subruban Residential Zoning District and
R-3 Two-Family Residential Zoning District (00200281905 and 0020030).

Applicable Provisions

Town of Algoma Comprehensive Plan
Chapter 23: Town/County Zoning of the Winnebago County Municipal Code

Property Location and Type

The subject properties total 44.40 acres in area and are currently used as agricultural. The properties use is
consistent with current land-use and zoning designations and are located directly east of Leonard Point
Road and north of Addie Parkway. The Town of Algoma Comprehensive Plan recommends low-density
residential.

Subject Site
Existing Land Use Zoning
Vacant (agricultural use) A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District

Adjacent Land Use and Zoning

Existing Land Uses Zoning

North | Residential R-1 Rural Residential Zoning District
Residential R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District

East Residential R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District

South | Residential R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District
Recreational A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District
Business A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District (CUP)

West Residential R-1 Rural Residential Zoning District
Mining A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District

Comprehensive Plan

ITEM 4 1



STAFF REPORT October 4, 2018

Land Use Recommendation Use Category
Current Land Use Agricultural/Vacant/Undeveloped Lands
Future Land Use Low Density Residential

Background Information

Lakevista Estates LLC is requesting a formal rezone of two vacant parcels located north of Addie
Parkway and Jones Park and East of Leonard Point Road. The primary reason for this rezone is to allow
for a future residential subdivision expansion. The proposed rezone is the first of several steps required to
permit the subdivision. Ttem 4

Proposed Rezone

Parcel Existing Zoning Designation Proposed Zoning Designation
Lot A (00200281905) A-2 General Agricultural R-2 Suburban Residential
R-1 Rural Residential R-3 Two-Family Residential
Lot B (0020030) A-2 General Agricultural R-2 Suburban Residential
Definitions

R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District

This district is intended to accommodate low- and medium-density residential lots in a duly recorded and
legally maintained subdivision. This district provides a “suburban” arrangement of amenities, services,
and facilities. Lots are connected to a public sanitary sewer system or have an on-site sewage disposal
system.

R-3 Two-Family Residential Zoning District

This district is intended to accommodate two-family dwellings, twin homes, and single-family dwellings.
This district provides a “suburban" arrangement of amenities, services, and facilities. Since the two-
family dwelling produces a divergent occupancy pattern from that of the traditional single-family
dwelling, this district is generally adjacent to, but not within, a single-family neighborhood. Lots are
connected to a public sanitary sewer system or have an on-site sewage disposal system.

ANALYSIS

The Town of Algoma regularly sees zoning change requests throughout the year. Most of these requests
revolve around smaller site specific parcels. They are generally clean up in nature and correct
inconsistencies in existing parcels or provide an avenue to develop an area that was not allowed in the
past.

The proposed zoning change is larger is scope but still maintains the same spirit as other requests. The
proposal as stated above addresses two larger parcels totaling 44.40 acres. Lot A (21.90 acres) currently
has two separate zoning designations of A-2 and R-1. The proposed designation is a combination of R-2

ITEM 4 2




STAFF REPORT October 4, 2018

and R-3. The main portion of R-3 will align with a proposed future roadway and is directly adjacent to
Jones Park. The R-2 designation will be towards the north end of the lot and will consist of single-family
residences with condensed lots with larger green recreational areas. Lot B is wholly A-2 and is being also

proposed to change to R-2.

R-2 Suburban Residential and R-3 Two-Family Residential do not support multi-family or any
development greater than two units per lot. Exhibit 8-1. Land use matrix located in Chapter 23 of the
Winnebago County General Code outlines allowable residential uses within the proposed zoning
designations.

Exhibit 8-1 Land use matrix

3 Residential
: 3.01 Mixed-use housing PSP 23.8-251 -
3.02 Manufactured/mobile home community ZP,SP.PO 23.8-252 ' ;

303 Multfamily building, 2umits . zp | 238253 | - PP
304 Multifamiy building, 3-d s zp | 238254 - - | - AR O
e b
| 304 Multifamily building, 9 or more units v PETE YN U O
. 3.05 Nonfarm residence : Fad 23.8255 © C ! [N R B _
| 3.06 Single-family dwelling (1] > 8256 0 - | P ;Mp oo . I
. 307 Townhouse, 3-4 units TSP L 238257 . - . - L o- - P ¢ P
| 3.07 Townhouse, 5-8 units wse | ;BT - - - - - 1p c . c
7307 Townhouse, Sormore units wsp | maas7 - - L o o
e e B ) R s o ey s B =

While reviewing zoning classification changes for lots, the Town of Algoma future land use maps should
always be referenced. The Town of Algoma comprehensive plan states that a low density residential land
use should be encouraged within the subject parcels. Unfortunately, the Town of Algoma does not have
official language outlining what “low density” is actually defined as. Because of this, Town staff relies on
past practice and Winnebago County Zoning Classifications. ’

The Town has embraced a mixed density approach to residential neighborhoods and has multiple areas
where single and two-family lots are developed together. Additionally, Winnebago County General Code
and staff interpretations defines low density as single or two-family lots. With these considerations in
mind the proposed rezone request does align with the Town’s comprehensive plan and future land use
map.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

Town of Algoma Administrator recommends approval of Item 4 rezoning of lots 00200281905 and
0020030 to R-2 Suburban Residential and R-3 Two-Family Residential.

ITEM 4 3



STAFF REPORT October 4, 2018

Proposed Rezoning Location

Legend

|7 rishta-te-uay
. . ‘ Foad Czntarling

9[330028!’32 " Building Footprint

Coupty Parasls

B rood Lakes

002002815901

00200081 904

002013507

-

Return to Profile Listings

[~ T i |
SCALE: ¢ 44 360 £t “** Powered by MapServer V4 == i

ITEM 4 4



STAFF REPORT October 4, 2018

Existing Zoning

002002805 Legend

Road Centerline

7 Building Fostprint

County Parcels
A B oo Labes

m=m= Courty Zoning Districis Chapler 23 —m—moe-

B-1

F-1 Rural Residenbial
R=2 Suburban Residential - Low Density

R=~G Surburan Residential - Hedium Denzity

© LEGMARD POINT RD

2

Suburtan Residantial ~ Hish density

0021

00200281903

002000903

Plarmed Unit Development

002002901
00260

Manufachured Mobile Horm Park
1 Roribusiness

Beneral Agriculiure
Haighbarhood Buziness
Sorrunity Business

. 0020030 Rasziznal Buziness
Light Industrial
Heavy Industrinl

Hixed-Use

LARE BREEZE RD. oo

I )
IR
2 g
b 2
02013501 = f021307
= k- ;
2 g £ 1, ooz1a08
2 2 8 : 9 "
g S = 0023616 © 0021309
0023637 " -7 wo2mety - 0021310
L S ON23A36, .. . o
— .
SCALE: ¢ 1 s == powered by MapServer V4 = Return to Profile L

Proposed Zoning

DOZ00285 Legend

Bped Cendar lara

CR2G02602

HY

Tuilding Fosterant

Lgmamty Farcels -

o U vot s

e Losandy Zoning Tisiriats Llamiar I asoeeen
@l Raral Raiadeed ind

Fed Fatnsrbon Fesidentisl - Low Dansits

i

B3 fomrtemran Busidentiol - Medie Denmity
T 23 Cutrbon Basidantial - Migh desssly

B v s vnit Baselosrans

G020
0O200H02
930K

00028103

Bapponsd 2 toae 20 Mok 312 Moom Pk

S 1hess i s

Laraeok few izullura
a1 ghbos hosd Bazirass ‘

Topapasnitos s deas s

Baptenal Duxinass
Laght Indheateral

Haaws Indusie gad

Miexdoiiza

% % 0023538 -
3 23638 =] 4
B friiat 2
002013501 - ey - 0071307
= ® = ”

2R
)

OU2013803

i'é g g . 0212 wo2aE
= E B omu " ooz
" ; w2mr - L 0021310
Lk EE . ‘
SCALE: *** Powered by MapServer V4 **~ Return 1o Profile Listings

ITEM 4 5



STAFF REPORT October 4, 2018

Future Land Use

ITEM 4 6



STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 4, 2018

ITEM 5: DISCUSSION RE: PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL, LAKEVISTA ESTATES
DEVELOPMENT

GENERAL INFORMATION

Applicant: Lakeview Estates, LL.C
520 W Huron Street, Omro, WI 54963

Owner: AF Group, LLC
1445 Candlelight Court, Oshkosh, WI 54904
Action(s) Requested
Action 1: Applicant is requesting Preliminary Plat Approval for a new single-family and two-

family residential subdivision.

Applicable Provisions

Town of Algoma Municipal Code
Chapter 23: Town/County Zoning of the Winnebago County General Code
Section 18.16(1) of the Winnebago County Subdivision Ordinance

Preliminary Plat Approval Process

Preliminary Plat Approval is the process of critically reviewing the request from all levels of form and
function. In this case, the applicant is requesting scope and site concept approval that will provide the
Town of Algoma and the developer a certain amount of assurance that the proposal is sound and
consistent with the intent of the Town of Algoma Municipal Code and Comprehensive Planning
documents. Once Preliminary Plat Approval is given, all conditions and designs will have a detailed
review by Town Staff, Winnebago County, outside consultants and the applicant.

Preliminary Plat Approval is not binding. Additional Planning Commission and Town Board approvals
will be required prior to final acceptance.

Property Location and Type

The subject properties total 44.40 acres in area and are currently used as agricultural. The properties are
consistent with current land-use and zoning designations and are located directly east of Leonard Point
Road and north of Addie Parkway. The Town of Algoma Comprehensive Plan recommends low-density
residential.

Subject Site
Existing Land Use Zoning
Vacant (agricultural use) A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District

ITEM 5 1



STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 4, 2018

Adjacent Land Use and Zoning k

Existing Land Uses Zoning

North | Residential R-1 Rural Residential Zoning District
Residential R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District

East Residential R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District

South | Residential R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District
Recreational A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District
Business A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District (CUP)

West Residential R-1 Rural Residential Zoning District
Mining A-2 General Agricultural Zoning District

Comprehensive Plan

Land Use Recommendation Use Category
Current Land Use Agricultural/Vacant/Undeveloped Lands
Future Land Use Low Density Residential

Backeground Information

The subject properties (44.40 acres) are in full compliance with existing Town of Algoma land use and
Winnebago County Zoning Code. The applicant is requesting Preliminary Plat Approval that will
subdivide the property into single-family and two-family dwelling lots. There is no multi-family
residential development being proposed.

Relevant Past Meetings

October 11, 2017: Certified Survey Map Approval: Town of Algoma Planning Commission and Town
Board approved a 4 lot certified survey map that separated the existing farm house and structures from the
farm fields. The approved CSM included two single-family residential lots adjacent to Leonard Point
Road and two larger agricultural lots that have access off of Addie Parkway and a yet to be built roadway.

May 9, 2018: Workshop. A Planning Commission workshop was held to discuss a potential residential
subdivision expansion in the Town of Algoma. A question was asked regarding the Town of Algoma’s
appetite for increased residential development that could include single-family, two-family and multi-
family residential developments. The workshop provided opportunities for the Planning Commission to
ask clarification questions and discuss the ideas in a non-binding manner. Though not required, the
developer encouraged community discussion so any ideas or concerns could be stated on the record.

ITEM 5 2



STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 4, 2018

ANALYSIS:

Proposed Layout

Road Right-of-Way

Proposed roadways within Lakevista Estates include two primary access points. The first access point is a
66 foot wide corridor off of Leonard Point Road. Veanna Boulevard as proposed will likely be the
primary access point for the development and has a general meandering design. The second major access
point will be off the Butte des Morts subdivision to the south and will include the extension of Addie
Parkway. Additional roadways as proposed include a loop oriented design to the east and a longer cul-de-
sac (c.d.s.) to the northwest. All roadways are proposed with 66 foot r.0.w. and compliant 45 foot
diameter cul-de-sacs as warranted.

All roadway dimensions are compliant with Chapter 225 Land Use with the exception of the proposed
Caden Court. Cul-de-sacs in the Town should not exceed 600 feet in length, but can be up to 1,000 feet in
length, provided density is not more than 15 housing units being served by said street. Caden Court is
approximately 880 feet long from center of c.d.s. to center of Addie Parkway. The length does exceed 600
feet but still under the maximum of 1,000 feet. Where the deviation occurs is in the density requirement.
Caden Court is proposed as a Planned Development District and is designed as a lower cost, lower
maintenance neighborhood that focuses on higher density single-family lots and more consolidated
greenspace. Caden Court is proposed to include curb and gutter in lieu of the traditional rural cross
section. Stormwater management will be provided through backyard swails and storm sewer. This
proposal increases the density from a maximum of 15 lots per c.d.s. to 31 lots. An exception to
Chapter225-59 F(3) will be required upon final subdivision plat approval.

All proposed roadways as designed conform to design standards outlined in Chapter 260: Public Works.
Lots

The developers are proposing a combination of single-family and two-family residences. The
development is broken into three distinct and designed sections.

Traditional Single-Family:

This section revolves around two proposed stormwater detention facilities labeled Outlot 1 and 2. This
section of the plat meets all required lot design standards and include a minimum lot size of 100 feet by
150 feet (minimum 15,000 sq ft). The proposed lots are consistent with neighboring subdivisions and
represent the Town standard. This section has 41 proposed lots ranging in size from 0.344 acres to 0.641
acres.

Two-Family Development:

The second section runs parallel to Veanna Boulevard and consists of 17 two-family residential lots.
Though certainly not as common as single-family developments the Town of Algoma has a number of
two-family lots already within the community. This slightly higher density proposal is still consistent with
low-density residential developments but provides a different style of housing for future residents. In
total, 34 residences are proposed. The standard two-family development pattern in the Town of Algoma is

ITEM 5 3



STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 4, 2018

for side-by-side residences. When appropriate, Winnebago County’s Chapter 23: Zoning Code requires a
cluster design where two-family residences are developed in a section that is contiguous in nature. This
proposal also meets these requirements. The same standard applies for two-family lot dimensions as it
does for single-family lots. This section has lot sizes ranging from 0.344 acres to 0.636 acres.

Single-Family Planned Development District:

The third and final section of the proposal is defined as a single-family planned development district. This
section as stated above sits on Caden Court and is referenced as a cluster subdivision by Town Code. A
cluster subdivision has been a common design concept in many communities throughout the greater
Oshkosh region. The focus and intent of a cluster subdivision is to provide a higher density residential
living section while providing an equally consolidated recreational aspect. The overall applicable land use
density should still be met and adhere to the overarching residential designation. To meet this requirement
and adhere to Chapter 225: Land use and the County Zoning Code the petitioner has added a common
recreational area to the southwest of Caden Court, proposed additional landscaping standards and an off-
road trail beginning at Veanna Boulevard and meandering to its northerly terminus at Leonard Point Lane.
This enhancement allows for the properties to access the proposed common area as well as enhance the
already established neighborhoods. All PDD residential lots will discharge off of Caden Court. This
section has a proposed 31 lots ranging in size from 0.175 acres to 1.051 acres. The common area will
need to be noted within the developer agreement. An exception to Chapter 225 P(9) will need to be
considered in order to allow four lots to be discharged off of the c.d.s.

Developers Agreement

A formal Developer Agreement with the Town of Algoma has not been made and will be required prior to
final plat submission. The agreement will need to contain phasing procedures, any appropriate design
standards for development, a final stormwater management plan and any additional information to ensure
the successful completion of the project. An approved Developer Agreement shall be provided upon final

plat submission.

Public Facilities

The developer has already been in conversations with utility companies and is developing an outline for
utility extensions into the property. A formal approval from private and/or public utility companies will
need to be submitted prior to final plat.

Stormwater Management

Stormwater management as proposed is developed into three components. A developer is required to
provide stormwater management practices that anticipate a 100 year flood event. This 100 year standard
in theory will provide adequate containment and treatment for the proposed community and downstream
properties. With no current stormwater management on the site, the inclusion of this requirement is
anticipated to greatly improve the safety and welfare of downstream properties.

Detention Basins:

ITEM 5 4



STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 4, 2018

The Development has two proposed stormwater detention and treatment basins. Outlots 1 and 2 are
designed to collect and contain stormwater during a flood event and provide a slow controlled discharge
of water to existing facilities. The primary conveyance to these two basins is through underground storm
mains. The proposed basins are designed with conveyance and safety in mind and utilize safety shelves to
address this concern. Additional methods for safety that can be explored during site plan review include
protective vegetation, signage or physical barriers. In the event of a greater than 100 year rain event the
basins have spillways that discharge water in a controlled fashion. This discharge is still anticipated to be
less than existing farm field runoff. A maintenance agreement will need to be completed between the
Town of Algoma and Lakeview Estates LLC so as to ensure the basins are properly maintained.

Storm Sewer Mains:

The proposal includes several storm sewer mains that convey collected rainwater from local swales to the
detention facilities. This type of storm main is a common practice in many regional development but is
less common in the Town of Algoma. Currently as designed, the storm mains have a volume only
designed for rain events. The potential inclusion of mini-storm provisions to handle day-to-day nuisance
or sump water is not included within this proposal. Given the ongoing nuisance water issues in the Town
of Algoma, the inclusion of larger storm sewer should be considered to help keep yards and r.o.w. clear.

Road Ditches:

The primary conveyance of stormwater in the Town is through its substantial ditch network. This
proposal copies common practice. Conveyance of stormwater from the roadway to the detention basins is
through underground storm sewer.

A full stormwater feasibility map has been provided for review. Arrows dictate direction of surface flow
towards subdivision collection points.

Greenspace (Parkland Dedication)

Town of Algoma Land Use requirements state that the reservation and dedication of public land shall be
required with all new residential developments. The subdivider shall dedicate 1,350 square feet of land to
the town for each housing unit within the project, provided land in the subdivision is shown on the
Town’s Comprehensive Plan as parkland or trail. These recommendations shall be dictated after
consideration from the appropriate Town advisory committee. An exception is permitted if the dedication
of additional property or trail system is not warranted. If an exception is appropriate, then a “payment in
lieu of” is required. This in lieu of payment shall be $825 per residential unit.

Dedication of recreational land:

CALCULATION total units X 1,350 sqft = dedication requirement
105 units X 1,350 sqft = 141,750 sq ft or 3.254 acres

Payment in Lieu of:

CALCULATION total units X $825 = payment requirement

ITEM 5 5



STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 4, 2018

105 units X $825 = $86,625

Given the recent completion of Jones Park and its location to the proposed development additional
greenspace is less of a need. There are provisions with recent certified survey maps that require trail
connections as well as other pedestrian accommodations. A condition of final plat approval will be to
address the dedication of “payment in lieu of” requirement.

Lighting

Town of Algoma Municipal Code requires that street lighting be provided along each intersection on
collector or more intense roadways. An approved street light shall be required at the intersection of
Veanna Boulevard and I.eonard Point Road.

Subdivision Signage

Subdivision signage is not required per Town of Algoma Municipal Code. The inclusion of a subdivision

identification sign is allowed but will have to be approved if proposed.

Architectural Features/Covenants

Architectural or neighborhood covenants have not been submitted at this time. [f design standards such as
covenants are proposed, it is a requirement that they be included within the Developer Agreement and
must be provided prior to final plat approval.

Compatibility and Zoning

Item 4 of the October 10, 2018 Planning Commission proposes rezoning the existing parcels to zoning
designations that would permit this platting process. The development as proposed maintains the spirit
and intent of the Town of Algoma Municipal Code and Comprehensive Plan.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Administrator recommends approval of the Lakevista Estates Preliminary Plat with the following
condition(s):

A. Completion of site plan review committee

B.  An exception to Chapter225-59 F(3) will be required upon final subdivision plat approval

C. An exception to Chapter 225 P(9) will need to be considered in order to allow four lots to be
discharged off of the c.d.s.

D. An approved developer agreement shall be provided upon final plat submission

E. A formal approval from private or public utility companies shall need to be submitted prior to
final plat.

F. A stormwater facility maintenance agreement shall need to be completed between the Town of
Algoma and the Lakeview Estates LLC so as to ensure the basins are properly maintained

G. Considering the ongoing nuisance water issues in the Town of Algoma, the inclusion of larger
storm sewer should be considered to help keep yards and r.o.w. clear

ITEM 5 6



STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 4, 2018

~

ITEM 5

Addpress the dedication of “payment in lieu of” requirement for recreation or trail enhancements
An approved street light shall be required at the intersection of Veanna boulevard and Leonard
Point Road

The inclusion of a subdivision identification sign is allowed but will have to be approved if
proposed

If design standards such as covenants are proposed, it is a requirement that they be included
within the Developer Agreement and must be provided prior to final plat approval

All Town of Algoma, Winnebago County, outside organization and state guidelines and
regulations be followed



STAFF REPORT OCTOBER 4, 2018

Lakevista Estates Development

Rishba-tf-day
Raad Gantarline
Building Footerint

{ Legend

Courty Parcels

n Posl Lokes

SCALE: ¢ 180 550 5 == Powered by MapServer V4 == | Return to Profile Lstmgs

ITEM 5 8



4 i ! .
WITNESS CORNER TG THE P
WEST 1/4 CORNER ) —
SECTION 8, T18N-R16E a -
2 L‘)MlNUM MONUNENT FOUND i
JIS Thix
1 RAD 713
l 1 o 2,
[ /
- | N 8D oy
= | R ) v
| 107 1 csM 1468 SR o Qo
3 B\ s A ¥
| i Iy { =, =Y 2
| | ity | ey
i i) N 17,087 SQEL\Mm  ~
| rom2csm 488 | by 3 @\0.392 AC.
| ! sg& ) - e
i 2 J 23485 SQ. 3 2
! | 0.534C. 3
{ J; ] 5 -
1 e -~
] &2
! | , S SN e
-
| R, st Y N o
| LOT 3 _CSM_1488 ! q e
______ | -
f } i e [} y
! 62 SQ. S
! 0.3204C. / /
| ! =
[ | PEETEI e iy /
[ | B
LOT 4 CSM_1468 | \
p EEeEEEeEEE I AN
1 | LOT 1 CSM 7298 3N
1 16,2288Q.FT. -
o g0
| j 0.373 AC. v o B
i "~ . e
i
1 : 2 <€ = 4
.
[ \ 28 1
45,788 5Q. ]
| i S L051%C. }3 -
] i
:‘ : ! *
T !
i M3
| 13
| 3 S
| 3 o
, B
i IS FOR \GREEN \SPACE’ A
) | (‘ ASEE SHEET 2 FOR DETALS b
I s
N P /.’
& A =40 DRANAGE pasen vy %
w u 23/ i I N A
. L et | TT LR £ — T
] N8GOz 26 W\ 195.18¢ .
n
5
Q -
z 3 R
i ¥ & 15,739
é : N & | 03sfac.
.
li o 61 |\
H 17,587 SQEL.
H 402 A 2y yd
&
//
g' ./
9 ’
i . ///
2
B4
d L
"
| A
. ¢
' 141,09 A5\
] . Za
| Y A
. 3
> *
l W 6
1 2 X
i 21,034 SELFT.
| 15,85 SQFT.| W \
g 0364,AC g§ 0.483 A
é &0
=
1
]
I
Lo% 3 CsNNq298 i
!
H
1
i
1]
i
I
~ 1
E ] NOT TO SCALE
] LOCATION MAP
| SECTION 08, Ti8N~R16E
! WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.
1
b
1
1
1
.‘
J3] | o Y NE
i LAKE BUTTE| DES MORTS
! £ g
: & > 8
Q
i 2 3
| H 3
P -
A‘{‘_e'
- e
S 22' TRAL EASEMENT PER CSM 6578 |
- i 1212.61'

SECTION

O
SOUTHWEST CORNER

0450 AC.

D~

PLAT DATA
OWNER: AF GROUP LLC.
PARCEL: 00200281905 AND 0020030
DOCUMENT: 1763377 AND 1658837

NUMBER OF LOTS 89

LINEAR FEET OF EXISTING STREETS 5518
EXISTING ZONING A-2
PROPOSED ZONING R-2, R-3, PUD

APPROVING AUTHORITIES

A. TOWN OF ALGOMA

B. WINNEBAGC COUNTY

C. DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

8, TIBN-RI1GE

ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND

e
/ /
-

L LKOHARIZS_, POIN

LaT 23
s

s

LAKEVISTA ESTATES

PRELIMINARY PLAT

MAP 7208,

BBING PART OF FRACTIONAL LOT 4, PART OF
Y%‘TBHIP 18 NORTH, RAN}ég‘IG W‘l‘% oF

10T 4 OF CERTIFIED
e o s e OO,

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE WINNERAGO
COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983(1997)
WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE GOVERNMENT LOT 3 AND 4,
SECTION 08, BEARING N 883534" £

Scake 1 inch = 80 feat

\

\
v
\
\

2) Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

101 W. Main St., Omro, WI 54963
www.martenson-eisele.com
info@martenson-eisele.com

Planning - Surveying - Engineering - Architecture
Phone (920) 685-6240 Fax (920) 685-6340

o A
t
! s
|
i
]
i
I
1
!
i
i
;
i
e
e
,QI‘I
B .
F;‘u 2. la g
15,101 SQ.FT. > ———— J,ng &3 % g
0,347 AC. " S ity I 7
1 g Ry - o e ——— - I |-
N 5 T Ay ST . SR o |E
/ 1509 SQFT. & ™ L s R e [
Fle ~~ 0.346 AC. é 80 N\ ] e L8
/& - Yy S YA 2 \qya & @ TTTTrH——-ZTT
3 /a® / D, o, — S nomssQEr N A& Y TTUfTeee——SITTIT S )
somsarriog b /¥ o N ED"'ArQ, 42 — NA 0.477 AC. o 3 1 iy g
995 RQFT ] 7/ Q. Yo 3 I§ 1565830 FT. R o ; ) M
" / ] R SE4 e\ e i o & SQFL. IR 16 AN &
] TS Co) SLie a3 == 2 & 0364 AC. DY 26,615 SQFT. 0o i =
i ( BN ) C-g¢ By = 8fe 0.611 AC. 3 < 1°
i ) - Nl T i}
E 3 | S~ % T~ 7‘;5?9. RN ,ro“\ Neo:28
- AN 6 E e EY, e T ) ' 5 [&
L AN B T — 8355 o~ <. By al al=
Rl 3 21,494 3QFT. o) ~~gL 55 Tl . f Bl Z gla
“NO< | = 0,493 AC. = — TN e—— YN : & 2 2
PN R Tl % N 2 gpe T 26,523 SQ.FT. | s L
- | . £ 011 e . 0.609 AC. i I IS]
i AN 883k £ 5 e CEt =\ N y . ! E]
[N I 00 1ng84 SQFT. k: b N‘f ‘9'{*--_ 80.95 % \\\
Pg " % 97 AC. SIR 15,861 5QFT. 8 P S ™ N, N B 2
i3 ] L) 0.364 AC. & 83 i - R\ 2 QY 5
i W £ 7 . BN | e 158" E ) =
] ] o Sk N — e\ \ 181 &z
{ 5000 sQEr. & S| S 15,247 SQFT. | 3 N 8t P el K=
! C/I8 ] ReE S8 @  0m0AC. IS SR ) \ ! ) 4 Ea:p,é
2 i ! 101,25 S 15184 SQPDY 81 A 3 \ i ! 2 5585
s . W] oS ER o 3 (3ls RpE3T
¢ x 5 Sl 10125 (d | 0.494 AC. % i £e8
) @ £ 2B Bxisg
&/ S 10705 19} @ o 16240SQFT. ERESE
DRAINAG = 7840 7% ! g 3T2AC. z8 FIN
_ AZCESS EASEMENT, LE e '«k'ﬁgé
— L] w x . % 2 IV | [ S— Z d¢x8s
. Y <3 DRAINAGE A T % i ] . Em TI/IR
RE oy 'ACCESS EASEMENT g S 817" £ A ril g
| A 18,778 SQ.FT. a
- ! = 0.344 AC. 5 S 0.431 AC. = 15036 g E
~ W as B~ B
TR e g NN oo 3 3 B E: 3= % °E§
! 2] 150.06" = 15,034 SQFT. || |
; ¥ by ooemer Ml 2 | By gES
" I8 R OUTLOT 2 5 Lo B | 3 %)) £53
I PSS N 139,765 SQ.FT. 1 { 2 o
762 SQFTN, | + : * os\e 3209 AC. £y R = §§ Gi 5 917342 " ~E.
0.636 AC. | /s o NS 3% BEIFT '60,54) 28! 2z
k5 g w8 ,000 SQFT. NN [ i E
& : oz Wi 344 AC. -9 R i = y %
(N~ S 8535 £ &N © @ X< q DHO
LR o 78800 N 3 gaug" 1soissQrT. {algR BN geEs
34 w \halso® e 3 75057 ¥ RS 345 AC | o) % &
e : : s gss ik | Qs
~TTR B ke S T el | §3Y
. 8 } 15032 7/ LAlRE
| A8 7 K 15,000 SQUFT. 8 i m of
0.344 AC. ! &
{ 5 S 88IB'34” £ 7743 |
7 : 160,60 727 > 15,031 SQFT. 1;
/ 187.06* 190.00 105,00 100%0° S Lo aw f S s B #g
i 87,0, &l
{ L 72 | = é
£3 » bl L
- 'S 8 & % % ) y
,f_ ! SN T A SR 15,000 sQFT. N8 5000 sQFT. I8 1008 8 76 — 7 ~ ég
i { A 64 AC. NE_omac & g oaac NE osmio 054 AC. | NIS QFL b TR 1o~ IR by £
Q e s
! g b “« ) @ / °g%
| z h o\% 7 - oy /5\ 2 Neer
i —gL N 162.08° \w:w’/—l Toooe ,‘m—’—\( o 2 gm%g
i B, e TR T 2 (21.08 S
! ___’:g o
! S ) & A A N\ ] S SCALE DATE
] ngc‘gg.m THE P’ BLC 1"'=80 09/25/18
| &5,00° 700,007 .14
i > l 106,00 |__foodo T TEE0E = , COMPUTER FILE
N _ 30 [ - 32,396 SQFT. Rl
J ; inclserdek uve Y] e 0.745 AC. 4 2303001PREPLAT
NN | h 5 5 31 e H W\ = =2
[ © Tk b s
™~ i 118 88 N8 88 bk 6 EAR
H 8 i - XS 15,000 SQ.FT. XS 15,000 SQ. 2 /15,000 SQ.FT. SHQ N g o]
@ NI | e 8 e N8 BRGNS TR AR e 38 pimser A1 savsar §
== | ! 8 5 g §I8 Soamac /A 344 Mg Bassern SN \ 0 N
5 [%] i~)
= ; 1 b @ 24 ¢ 3
' e eaea YR s
1 0.00 = 770 s S
'J | ToT :«75.5&3$
¢ 89167367 BT 2 LT 55 iy
! | rnwwfﬁ’\ﬁ aesuizs T 1324% CONCRETE > Lot 5¢ v
I = E} _____ —— TIIVERT = 76938\ SOUTH 1/4 CORNER !
[ I 21° CONGRETE 8" 1D STAND PIPE “\_  SECTION 8, TIBN—R16E |- —.
al WVERT 1= 77117 (’ \ 48" 10 STAND. S, ALUMINUM MONLMENT FOUND
| 8 —POND ELEVATION 24~ cONCRETE 24" [IWERT = 768.93 N DRAWING NO.
| << = 170. IVERT = 77008 | \ -
1 !

N 2202001 D1 OO 2




0v£9-989 (026) Xed  ObT

EOQ.ONQmmUn:OwF—Ouk&E©D.w=m
UI0D"IOSTI~LIO SUILTLUL" MMM

€96bS I OIWQ I8 U ‘M T0T

9-489 (0Z6) 2uoyg

NNYWAIOH 1§43 SNLLY

£96¥5 M OINO
INHT YOOWYINY LS50S
D71 SALYLISI MIAINT

YOS IAVdISS
NV HIGON 87 &w%%%wﬁ my%ﬁ% wm TIV ‘¢ Sﬁ%ﬁnﬂéﬁ; wum d

01 &
aNy Wésdﬂzoﬂﬁé&o ~IgvVd P ‘9824 dVR XEANNS (HLILAED 0 ¥ 10T

DATE
09/25/18

COMPUTER FILE
2303001 PREPLAT

DRAWING NO.
0-2303-001 PG2OF3

oIy - Sutssurfuy - Jurkeamg - Juuueyy E\ R AT o LVId AAVNINITHEd m W
" ' L
“ouf nU—Qmﬁm 29 UOSUIMEBIA % — "T5G .m..m.rﬁ vw&m_m ﬁw&\m@.\rmv&w N 5%
. IAOUIdY § TIADHHD Ad NAVIA -

PART OF

T 4, AND
NORTI, RANGE 18 BAST, TOWN OF

IN HECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 18
UNTY, wxgdo

SURVEY MAP 7208, BEING PART OF FRACTIONAL L0

PRELIMINARY PLAT

LAKEVISTA ESTATES
X3

dﬁBLQT 3
rado

N.
WG

E .
g g 5
—Ciz- it
mwwf :
bt 3
e
§

8% . i
~g g%
8 §3
o
~
-’
-,
s
e \ (o
; ’
vz -, 2 .
» 7/ > o9
~\ Ve "w [«2] b ]
% s I Mg
pd 73 <°
ol e
-

3

_8o.007
ZoE:
FT.

C.

REAR T
3
12,204
280

=

&5,00°

111111111 RIS gvwa a5 gy N

S 868°17°21" £ 50,05

Lo NOVBUIS OWVA 3OS ZL t

FELE] J w0 S
1 B - T 7 T A

36

15,151 SQ.FT.

-

83" REAR YARD SEYBAGK ~
37

LNt

38

23,485 SQFT.
0.539 AC.

e

COUR

~ T CADEN-

r

8,625 SQFT.
0.198 AC.

NOTE:
LoTs

\\ / Wm \\ © H .
A /¥ y <
o
b i~ © : %
v E
]

o £L¥8L 3 925700 N
0926

15,993 SQ.FT.
0.367 AC.

16500 SQFT.
0379 AC.

=7 60
RE .:w./nk &

57
19,607 SQFT.
0.450 AC.

e

e

FOR LOTS 43,
HI-GF~¥iaY! LINE OF mvm4cb U‘l:? 451 46, AND 47 15 110¢

R}
R
E
2
5
N SOVELES VA5 T T H
8 BPZ6] 3,06.L600 & %
T SR VIS 57
= | i
i : ] o
% ! Eg e
] Hg = |ofE .
" | g  8af Bis
. S
SNALES BWA 305 EL w £ el 8%
OI00C 3 60,9600 5 &
w2 18 SIOVELTS TIVA 308 2L __
H _m ]
B3 1 g ! A N
: A,
i 2 4 oS ! e N
S8z & pB ] - N
£ /5 R3 | Py AN
SssE 2 o i mw»u\\\ .
It | (AL 4 AN
& o 1 A k h
[ dm.— pl et P o m \,
||||| e et 3 I , “«
- . g e 5 0§ & “
\\\\ B = @z%. ///
< 3 N
. E g § o
] z &
// g o m mm:..v
& O “i- 3 )
¥ LI =
m \
Bt T Y .
=R 31
Exg 2 SENT 4 johrei0 s N og:
mms. IN3WISYZ VL 01 § - oo
e e 0e OV R y &
i 1 WOVBLES QA 308 D1 ERCY AT 5
E8,: ! 68 =
Epfi /
o3 e ! -
§eebo / g 3 )
. & g ¥
g : A
Weg 5 s o £
g - g b wgs
= = g ] ©=g
| B 2 K ge
| HE ® & g
/ B = o & o
H M . N 2 © 2 &
) 8 )
B %s W. 9 \& = - N
;g% g 9 93 \ S 5 5
MEE 5 WE3 R\ N\ B L]
a° g b3 © \, 4] 3
o {5 - N\ 2] N
Ja N A
I ¢ g
/ 2
A\,
mmen JMRLIS GVA WYY OF = _m HOVRLIS GWVA W3y 0y /( g
P 00021 3 42,2300 N
1474 | L9994 ININISYE L 0L\ #L09]

i
|
!
1
|
!
!
i
i
r
i

FEVIS I 95,2600 N

T
10.00"




.
LAKEVISTA ESTATES g
g g
| e T~1
PRELIMINARY PLAT - g - 2
] &3
10T 4 OF CERTIFIED EYE%P 7208, BEING PART OF FRACTIONAL LOT 4 PART OF m— 9
WALMSWII;NB,TO IBNORE,RANGEM&BLP. WN OF 7] %’J "’ggg
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONFIN. 2 £ 53 F
Y VI
=1 e & L2
" B E& 39
CURVE TABLE « BENCHWARKS: & & O 5§
TAG BOLT ON HYDRANT ON EAST SIDE OF ADDIE PARKWAY, AT SOUTEAST CORNER OF JONES PARK PROPERTY ' K g 22
Curve  Radius Oelta Length Chord Bearing Cherd Tangent In Tangent OQut ELEVATION = 778.61. = a0 n g g9
1 133.00'  045°00°00” 104.468' N 66'37'26.0° W 101.79' S 44'07'26" £ S 89'07'26" £ g R 5 g
2 67.00° 045°00°00" 52.682' N 66'37'26.0" W 5128 N 4407'26" W N 89°07'26" W i&;“o"’m W GPS MONUMENT [} 4,5“ §% g
3 133,00° 045°00°007 104.46' S 6637'26.0" E 101.79° N 44'07'26" W N 89'07'26" W ELEVATION = 787.36 2] g = A5 ®
4 1147.88° 040'28'49” 811.33" S 59'12'52.8" £ 794.54 S 3857°58" E S 79°27°47° E (o] 2 B S E &
5 954.50' 006'38°40" } 10.69" )s 83'1328.0" E 110.63' S 79'54'08" E S 86'32'48" £ o 7 < k
117.22 [ Y S =
6 25.00' 090°00°00" 38.27° N 4335340 W 35.36° N 01°24'26" E N 88'3534° W LEGAL DESCRIPTION = & = g
7 133.00'  039'45°00" 92.27° N 68'43'04.0" W 90.43' S 48'50'34" £ S 88°35'34" £ LOT 4 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 7298, BEING PART OF FRACTIONAL LOT 4, AND PART OF FRACTIONAL 5] E 2
8 133.00' 029°07'59" 67.63° N 74'01°345" W 66.90' S 59°27°35” £ S 883534 £ LOT 3, ALL IN SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF ALGOMA, WINNEBAGO 5 R
g 133.00° 010°37'01” 2464 N 54°09°04.5" W 2461 S 4850'34" £ S 59727°35" € NOTES COUNTY, WISCONSIN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 2 =
: ? 1:?;.’33' giggg’gg" :?gif S gg‘(??‘ég:g' 3«' 1?;‘:5‘ g gg‘gg‘gg’ g NS :11‘599'22:“ ;.N CONTOURS ARE FOOT INTERVALS COMMENCING AT THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 31
12 133000 017°25'48" 4046 S 49'52'20.0° W 4030° N S83514° £ N 4109'26" E AND BASED ON THE USGS DATUM. SECONDS WEST 376.68 FEET, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID FRACTIONAL LOT 3, TO THE POINT OF D
s o = ey . e il BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 34 SECONDS WEST 1060.86 FEE, ALONG THE SAID
13 133.00°  032'17°20 7495 S 74435407 W 73.96" S 89°07'26" E N 58'35"14" E SCUTH LINE OF FRACTIONAL LOTS 3 AND 1; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREE 20 MINUTES 26 SECONDS EAST 2
14 67.00' 04500'00" 52.62° S 66'37'26.0" E 51.28" S 44'07'26" £ S 89'07'26" £ UTILITY EASEMENTS WILL BE 136.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 35 MINUTES 34 SECONDS WEST 148.50 FEET, ALONG THE %—
15 67.00' 04943'08" 58.14° N 66'01°008" E 56.33' S 89'07'26" E N 41°09'26" E SHOWN ON THE FINAL PLAT. SOUTH LINE OF LOT 4 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 7298; THENCE NORTH 48 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 34
16 133.00° 080°00°00° 208.92° N 86'08'26.0° E 168.08' N 48'50'34° W S 41'09'26" W SECONDS WEST 312.90 FEET, ALONG THE SAID SOUTH LINE OF LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 41 DEGREES 09
17 133.00° 00Z'48'13" 6.51' S 42'33'32.5" W 851" S 4357'38" W S 410926 W DRAINAGE EASEMENTS FOR SWALES MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST 282.14 FEET, ALONG THE SAID SOUTH LINE OF LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 8%
18 133.00° 03509'02" 81.59' S 61'3210.0° W 80.32' S 79°06'41" W S 435739 W AND BASIN WILL BE GRANTED TO NORTH 00 DEGREES 2 HINUTSS 3 SECONSS EAST 158 S RRET ATovg I8 SASe Live O Lor 3 or
;g :gé'gg, gfggg.;:ﬁ gg‘gé. : gg.gg.lg‘gu w gg‘gg, z ig'gé‘gi" w z Zi'gﬁ‘g!s“ a THE TOWN AND COUNTY FOR ACCESS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 7298; THENCE 104.46 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING
 an Syetin e Ay o) vl Wy AND MAINTENANCE. A RADIUS OF 133.00 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS NORTH 66 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST
2 67.00° 839'45°007 4648 S EEA4ZO40 E 4556 S 485094 E S 889534 E 101.79 FEET, ALONG THE SAID SOUTH LINE OF LOT 4; THENCE NORTH 44 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 26
22 25.00°  03a"60"007 39.277 N 482426.0" E 35.36 S BEIS34TE N 0124267 E SECONDS WEST 128.89 FEET, ALONG THE SAID SOUTH LINE OF LOT 4; THENCE 52.62 FEET ALONG THE
23 133.00° 028°21'22 85.82° S 15'35'07.0" W 65.15" S 29745'48" W S 01'24'26" W ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 67.00 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS NORTH 66
24 25.00° 0B7°36'24" 38.23° N 14°02°24.0° W 34.61° N 29'45'48" £ N 57°50'36" W DEGREES 37 MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST 51.28 FEET, ALONG THE SAID SOUTH LINE OF LOT 4; THENCE
25 1363.88' 014'40'29" 349.32° N 80'30'21.5" W 348.37° S 4310°07" £ S 5750°36" E NORTH B89 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 26 SECONDS WEST 146.42 FEET, ALONG THE SAID SOUTH LINE OF LOT
26 1363.88° 002'18°38" 55.00° S 5641°17.0" € 55.00° S 55'31'858" £ S §7'50'36" E 4; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST 66.00 FEET, ALONG THE EAST 'E—' Z
27 1363.88° 002°18°38" 5500° S 54'22'38.0" E §5.00° S S531320" € S 5531'58° € RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LEONARD POINT LANE; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 26 SECONDS EAST Q
28 136388 002 18°38" 55.00° S 52:04°01.0" E 55.00° S 50'54'42° E S 5%1320° £ 146.42 FEET, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE 104.46 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A g E
2 136388 00218'38 5500° S 46°45'23.0" F 55.00° S AB36'04" £ S S0B4'42" € CURVE TC THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 133.00 FEET, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH 66 DEGREES 2 |
30 136388 Q02 1a3E" 35000 S 4728'450° £ 35.00° S 4617'26° £ S 4876'04° £ 37 MINUTES 26 SECONDS EAST 101.79 FEET, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 14 218 |
88" "18'38" .00° 26'45.0" -00° '17°267 '36'04” DEGREES 07 MINUTES 26 SECONDS EAST 99.79 FEET, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4; TEENCE g
3t 1363.88" 0030719 7432 S 4443485" £ 7431 S 431007 £ S 46'1726" E NORTH 00 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST 564.94 FEET, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 4;
32 67.00° 04307°14" 50.42' N 64'43°44.0" W 49,24 N 4310'07° W N 8617'21° W THENCE NORTH 06 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST 240.20 FEET, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID 1
33 67.00° 021°33'37" 25.21" N 53'56'55.5" W 25.068' N 4310'07° W N 644344" W LOT 4; THENCE SQUTH 86 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST 650.23 FEET, ALONG THE NORTH LINE =]
34 67.00' 021°33'37" 25.21" N 7530°32.58" W 25.06' N 64'43'44” W N 86'17'21" W OF SAID LOT 4; THENCE SOUTH 39 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST 63.69 FEET, ALONG THE E
35 30.00'° 106720°11" 55.68' S 40°32'33.5" W 48.02' N 86°17°21" W S 1237'32" € ggu@gERi;,g?—og;g?gsLinggiugEggAﬁqgoggmggﬁgE:Aggagggsg1éégiDFgg}r\;gl@gg’rgﬂggzxggcgg\ag ngVE g
» Sype s 131 oF v S izan . . ET, G
;g gg‘gg‘ ;;g.gi,gg.. ‘;f'gg. : gigi,gggu‘g §f'f5° ,{j ;g.gggga g’ NS ff?;;f ww MINUTES 52.5 SECONDS EAST 794.54 FEET, ALONG THE SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 5
ol Ao e e o ety it 79 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST 198.17 FEET, ALONG THE SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE;
38 60.00° 061°01'14" 63.90° N 50571007 £ 60.92° N 8172747 E N 20:26'33" £ THENCE 110.60 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 95i.50 FEET,
38 £0.00' 040°06'39 42.00' S 78'28'53.5" E 4115 S 58'25'34" E N 81'27'47° £ AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS SOUTH B3 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST 110.63 FEET, ALONG THE
40 60.00' 042°47'01" 44.80° S 37'02°03.5" E 4377 S 1538'33" £ S 58'25'34" E SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 86 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 48 SECONDS EAST 214.80 % =
41 60.00° 048'12'51" 50.49° S 08'27'52.5" W 49.01° S 32'34'18" W S 15'38'33" E FEET, ALONG THE SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEGREE 47 MINUTES 55 SECONDS __,L<
42 60.00° 02358'12" 25.10' S 44'33'24.0" W 24.92' S 56'32'30" W S 32'34'18" W WEST 75.68 FEET; THENCE NORTH 80 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 03 SECONDS EAST 5.55 FEET, ALONG THE |§ 17 [=}
S ogmm amwm osir NGnacl  sar 6B C D SYTEICIEN OF MU MoNTH Love o Lo € FEL Jbntion o Iae peiety SO Ty oot 3 -
44 600.00' ©001°15°38" 13.20° N 55'54'41.0" € 13.20' N 56°32'30" E N 55'16'52" E e ECC - ’ 10N -
45 600.00° 004'23'42" 46.02° N 5305°01.0" E 46.01' N 5516'52" E N 50'5310" £ TO LAKE BREEZE PLAT, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. A S
46 133.00° 042°49'29" 99.41' N 72'17'54.5" E 97.11" N B617'21" W S 50'83'10" W
47 133.00° 023'19'41” 54.15' S 62'33'00.5" W 53.78' S 7412'S1* W S 50°53'10° W
48 133.00° 019°29'48° 4526' S BIS7'45.0" W 4504 N 861721 W S 7412'51" W 23 ol
48 133.00° 043:07'14” 100.1Q° S 64'43'440" E 97.75" N 4310°07" W N 8617'21" W = 32 2
50 133.00° 010°01'21" 23.27' N BI'16'40.5" W 23.24' N 76'16'00" W N 8817°21" W <9 R} é
51 133.00° 023'41'37° 55,00' N 64'25'11.5" W 54.61" N 523423 W N 76716°00" W SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE »4@%2&
52 133.00° 009'24'16" 21,83 N 47'52'15.0" W 21.81" N 43'10°07" W N 52734'23" W § SES98
s mewos  mem sermmef eizdr S Owone s S BS SR, et e s st 08 19 4 cosect sessesencaon o0 SLETe
54 1297.88' 001°41'07" 38.18' S 44°00°40.5" € 3817 S 4310'07° E S 44'51114" £ I : Ss@
55 1307.88° Q02 38'SE” 50.00° S 4610'415" E 50.98° S A451'14° E S 47°3008" £ THE TOWN OF ALGOMA AND WINNEBAGO COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCES. gg %EQ EE
56 1297.88' 00238'S6" 80.00° S 4849'37.0" E 60.00° S 47°30'08" £ S 50°09'05" E C/] =] g &,@h& §
57 1297.88' Q02°38'55" 60.00° S 51°28'32.5" E 59.99° S 50°09'05” E S 52°48'00" E JAMES E. SMITH, PROFESSIONAL WI LAND SURVEYOR 5-1803 DATE E £383%
58 1297.88' 002°38'56" 60.00° S 54'07°28.0" E 60.00° S 52'48'00° E S 55'26'56" € Q .
S8 1297.88° 002°38'55" 60.00' S 56'46'23.5" E 59.99' S 55'26'56" E S 5805'51" E E( E
60 1297.88° Q04°41'S1” 106.41" S 60°26'46.5" E 106.38° S 5805'S1" E S 6247'42" £ E .
61 1297.88° Q04'42"19” 106.58° S 6508'51.5" £ 106.56" S 6247'42” £ S 6730°01" E w %
62 1297.88' 004'43'01" 106.85' S 69'51'31.5" £ 106.82° S 6730°01" € S 7213'02" € &
63 1297.88' 004°42'50" 106.78' S 74'34'27.0° £ 106.75' S 7213'02" £ S 7655'52" £ g 58
64 1297.88' 002°44'19" 62.04' S 78718'01.5" E 62.03' S 76'55'52" E S 79'40'11" E c,) 3
65 1104.50° Q04'48°40" 92,74 S 82°04'31.0" E §2.72° S 79°40'11° E S 8428'51° E E-:E
66 133.00' 085'11'17" 197.78° S 41'53'12.5" € 180.03' N 00°42'26" E N 84'28'51" W m EBEPT
67 133.00° 005'29'01" 1273 N 81'44'20.5" W 12.72° N 78'59'50" W N 84°28°51" W E Z
s8 133.00° 035°09'03" 81.60° N 61'25'18.5" W 80.32' N 43'50'47" W N 78'59'50" W 5]
69 133.00° 035°09'03" 81.80" N 28'16'15.5" W 80.32° N Q8'4144" W N 4350'47" W w ™ 53
70 133.00" 009'24'10" 21,83 N 0359'30.0" W 21.80° N 00'42'26" £ N 08'41'44" W E'l S ggg_g
71 133.00° 080'42'00" 210.54' S 46°03'26.0" W 189.24' S 88'35'34" £ N 0042'26" E a
72 133.00° 019°35'56" 45.49° N 10°30'24.0" € 45.27° N 2018'22" E N 00'42'26" E CQ ﬁ ™~
73 133.00' ©035'09°03" 81.60' N 37'52'535" E 80.32' N 55'27'25" £ N 2018'22" E ~
74 133.00° 035'09'03" 81.60' N 7301'565" E 80.32' S 89'23'32° E N 552725 E ; E
75 133.00° 000°47'58” 1.86' S BA'59'33.0" € 1.86' S 8F35'34" E S 89'23'32" E
76 25.00' 090°00°00" 38.27 S 46'24'26.0" W 35.36' N 8&3534" W S Q1"24'26" W LEGEND m o
77 954.50° 000°52'10% 14.48' S 8606'43.0" £ 14.48' S 85'40'38" £ S 86'32'48” € L a
78 954,50' 005'46'30" 96.21' S 8247'23.0" € 9617 S 79°54'08" £ S 85'40'38" E i ::;ﬁ:i;&“is" M ?é
78 1147.88' Q02'31’S5” 5073 S 7811'49.5" € 50.72' S 76'55'52" E S 79'27'47° E X HSELED =~ SET 8
80 1147.88' (Q04'42'507 94,44 S 74'34'27.0" E 94.41' S 72'13'02" £ S 76'55'52° £ ° 3/4° REBR FOUND
81 1147.88' Q04'43'01" 94.50' S 69°51'31.5" E 94.47' S 6730'01" E S 7213'02" € a 1214 IRON PIFE FOUND Z
82 1147.88" Q04°42'19" 94,27 S 6508'51.5" € 94.24 S 6247'42" E S 87°30°01" £ - \—1/4° REBAR FouND e
83 1147.88" 004'41'51" 94,11" S 60°26'46.5" E 94.08' S 5805'51" E S 82°47'42" € a 2° RN FIPE FOUND -
84 1147.88' 002°44'43" 55.00° S 56'43'28.5" E 54.99' S 55'21'08" E S 5805'51° £ ° GHISELED ‘X" FOUND E
85 1147.88'° 002 44°43" 55,00 S 53'58'46.5" E 54.89° S 52'36'25" E S 55'21'08" € & GOVERNMENT CORNER §
86 1147.88" 002°44'43" 5500° S 51'14°03.5" € 54.99' S 49'51'42" E § 52°36'25° € ,~830—"" CONTGUR W/ ELEVATION é,ﬂ
87 1147.88' 0024443 55,00° S 48'29'20.5" E 54.99° S 47'08'59" E S 49'51'42" € & SOL BORING )
88 1147.88"  002'44'43" 55,00° S 4544'37.5" € 54.99° S 44'22'16" E S 47°06'59° £ @ TOPSOIL DEFTH e
89 1147.88' 005'24'18" 108.28° S 41°40'07.0" £ 10825 S 3857'58" E S 4422’18 £ 2% CONIFEROUS TREE g
80 25.00° 08070000 38.27 S 4335340" € 35.36' S Q1724°26" W S 88'3534" E ro) ECIOUAUS TREE ~
91 67.00' 090°42°00" 106.06° N 46'03'260" £ 95,33 S 88'35'34" E N Q0'42°26" £ AN EXIST, WOODS LINE
92 67.00' 08511'17" 99.62' N 41°53"12.5" W 90.69' N 00'42'26" E N 8428'51" W i WETLANDS
93 67.00' 042°35'39" 49.81° N 20°35'23.5" W 48.67° N 00'42'26" £ N 41°53'13° W —OH—  OVERHEAD POWER LINES SCALE DATE
94 67.00° 042°35'38" 4.8 N 6311'02.0" W 48.67° N 41'53'13" W N 84'28'51° W £~ UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC B —ont
95  1170.50' Q04'48'40" 98.29° S 820431.0° £ 98.26' S 79'40'11" E S 8428'51" £ F—F- UNOERGROUND TELEPHONE 1"=80 09/25/18
96 1363.88° 017:02'23" 405.62' N 71'08'59.5" W 404.12° S 62°37'48" E S 7940'11" E ~6—€~  UNDERGROLND GAS COMPUTERFILE
.97 1363.88' 003'22'29" 80.33 S 77'58'56.5" £ 80.32° S 76'17'42" £ S 79'40'11° E TR~ UNDERGROUND CABLE TV
98 1363.88' Q04'20'23" 103.30° S 7407'31.0° £ 103.27° S 71'87'20" E S 761742° € oS T e 2303001PREPLAT
99 1363.88° Q04'28'25" 105.70' S 69°44'07.5" E 105.67° S 6730'55" £ S 71°57°20" E = %mﬂ
100 1363.88' 004'53'07" 116.29° S 65'04'21.5" € 116.25' S 62'37°48" £ S 67°30°55" E ® ot
101 25.00' 087°36°24" 38.23 S 7334'00.0" W 34617 N B23I748" W S 29'45'48" W P LT FoLE
102 67.00' 028°21°22" 33,16 S 15°35'07.0" W 32.82' S 29'45'48" W S 01°24°26" W T PEDESTALS
3] ‘TRANSFORNER
o WATER VALVE
* GAS VALVE
R WATER STOR BOX
o] EXIST STORN NANHOLE
o STORN INLET
] YARD ORAIN
o EXIST SANTARY MANHOLE
= EXIST. SAN. SEWER
EXIST. WATER MAIN
EXIST. STG. MAIN —
EXST. SPOT ELEVATION DRAWING NO.
FIRST FLOOR = 800.00 N9A2 00 D120 21




oMUY LGEIOEZO0RS LOED ez NISNOOSIM "ALNNOD OSVEINNIM VWO 40 NMOL w 2 E
s oroeissonayaisn f 8l f s %
- 1o ¥ o x4
e, i VINOOTV 40 NMOL L I
pEoY ARMDIN L7EL & z
= £ 3va L OoN]  sva JoR] awa ] oN m 2 &
ou| ‘efesIid % Uosuspey [T TS e Ter e Tor mm&«%%w wmww,_,»mww*%._ 4 55 5
S SMP ure WV \d 4
MHOMT 1314 % g AS NMYHO m ©
AR Gy i 7 T o ] Y
\Jr/ mmm &,g vgv. 3 AN AN 2N i
e L f 4 e, X N
w2/ ] /1%
I
bl
z
g
g
/
/
£ oo
fn_m¢n
Y
TETR
- W
Qo
§pdgg §
@ 5 = w &, %
8 5d o B2 3
Sruiic ]
g BF % 28 &
g

0.00

X 00
X (000

&
DI

DRAINAGE PLAN LEGEND

OSED CONTOUR

e ememnen STORM SEWER MAIN

2' x 3 PRECAST STORM

EXISTING CONTOUR
STORM MANHOLE

/-'//
P

T
g

(o]

000

SNSRI SRS 8

(7472
!

[ S A .

Z00N
5
-
\—,\,
3
%0
=
=
a0
17
2y
iR
43
“.xz.ikljaiil £
=]
Z | &
o] { m
EF i Enn .,
=5 1 WW\
ma_“w " BE
EEE i -
8Fg !
W |
VNW 1
£E !
i SRS
h<




MBI BETOCZO08L L850 LEL0Z NISNOOSIM "ALNNOD ODVEINNIM ‘YIWOSTY 40 NMOL w £ 5
Bt 1Bug WOO"afRs|e-u “a.:M@es < = m W. m &
e R VINODTY 40 NMOL iy ¥
MPIN LZ€) w7
» £ - - - - S E
ou| ‘ejesiq g UosUSHe| [t e Ter et S41VLS V.ISIAIMY 1308 4
WY ALNIGISY3d Y3 LYMIANRNOLS @ m &
- AS NMVHO
~ i
| - 0 _
' ot !
| “
| |
=<z I
& |
M. GH !
BZ°EGL = JUIAAN] “
ONIN3JO ,_v.Nw X WSE, o i
ZTEGL = LMIMNI g
e e ONINIDO VT X LSTEL ® | !
LS
N
|

8, Ti8N-R1BE
NUM MONUMENT FOUN

SOUTH 1/4 CORNER

SECTION
ALUME

CONCRETE
) mmz*aow&aa

24"

753.0'

100-yr WSE = 737.85"

100—yr WSE = 784.74’

WSE = 751.8'
SPILLWAY = 758.0°

WSE = 752.0'

SPILLWAY

21" COpN
INVERT ;= 771.¢

—

BERM & SWALE CONFIGURATION
TC BE DESIGNED TC DIRECT
STORM WATER TO POND

!

N BE 3534

s Sl

e
1
i

2

=
\K
& I o \u \m r_m
% { %8 : Sl |~
3 Y <

Y, / = A\ 81 ! il
e R T L\ ( CERE
L o<g. Gzl kY L \ wil
R %] _w.ﬁ \\ Mwmon Wmn 9L o], \ £l

[ { / i

i

A

TON_TO
I(STORM WATER SUPPOSED TC BE DIRECTED TO EAST POND.

STORM WATER CURRENTLY BYPASSES TO ADDIE PARKWAY DITCH)

3RD_Al

PERFINENT SITGH - OR —~ . oo

L

2 = 4

2 z 9 =

8853 6

s w

EMM%.NO

nd

f gc o B 3

OEmODﬂ

& «MPNE

2 HE % 83

3 & &% 8 ER &
=3

e g.

i em_w‘,.,m«
o ¢ m/\n
QL8 = mex
Y 2 L

3 wl| 2

WRWW &

© =S B W&M

e

wwcamp

[\RHMLIN SRR

28 2 2w

F 3 EE x

56 B w2

“O§




